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July 6, 2015 

 
QUESTIONS & ANSWERS TO ALL OFFERORS: 

 
  Reference – Request For Proposal:  LD20150609 

Project Description: Route 7 East Market Street Interchange at   
Battlefield Parkway   

    Commodity:   Engineering Services, Professional, (92500)  
              Location:   Northern Virginia District   
  RFP Published Date:        June 9th, 2015 
 Expression of Interest Due Date:  July 6th, 2015 – 3:00 P.M. 
 
 
QUESTION #1: Do you anticipate Right-of-Way Acquisition services for this project? If so, please 
provide a detailed description. 
  

ANSWER: VDOT will be acquiring the right of way for this project. 
  

 
QUESTION #2: The RFP indicates that Geotechnical Borings and Analysis are excluded services 
for this project. Could you please confirm that the consultant will not need to provide Geotechnical 
Engineering for either phase of this project? 
  

ANSWER: Geotechnical Borings and Analysis and Materials Analysis services are excluded 
from both phases. 
         

 
QUESTION #3: Is supplemental survey or right-of-way acquisition needed for the project? 
 

ANSWER: VDOT is providing the survey and any supplemental survey required for this 
project.  VDOT is acquiring the right-of-way for this project. 
 

 
QUESTION #4: Can you clarify what the start date is for data collection as provided in the project 
schedule? 
  

ANSWER: Data collection is for the development of the IJR. See Addendum No.1 
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QUESTION #5: When the project goes to Phase II, will the selected consultant have the ability to 
add subconsultants? 
  

ANSWER: Yes.  
 

 
QUESTION #6: Are supplemental geotechnical services needed for the project? 
 

ANSWER: Geotechnical Borings and Analysis and Materials Analysis services are excluded 
from both phases. 

 
 

QUESTION #7: Is Section F of the SF 330 limited to 1 page per project or can a project be multiple 
pages? 
  

ANSWER: Yes. Project examples are limited to one (1) page. 
 
 
QUESTION #8: Page 10 (Item 1) in the RFP, the Right-of-Way Acquisition item does not have an 
“X” shown.  Should it now include an “X”?  
 

ANSWER: See Addendum No. 1 
 
 

QUESTION #9:  Can we assume that in the schedule shown on page 8 (Item 11) in the RFP, the 
“Begin Traffic Counts” task would begin in November 2015 (instead of 2016). 
 
 ANSWER: See Addendum No. 1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The questions and answers provided are for informational purposes only and do not constitute an 

addendum. Thank you for your interest in the Virginia Department of Transportation’s 
Professional Service Consultant Procurement Program. 

 


